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Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4  

May 17, 2022
Our File: EB20210002

 
Attn: Nancy Marconi, Registrar 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 

 
Re: EB-2021-0002 – Enbridge DSM Plan – Request for Extension 

 
We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”).   

Due to an unexpected personal matter that has delayed the preparation of our final argument, 
we request an extension of two business days.  We will still aim to file on the 19th, but are 
unsure whether we will have time to complete all aspects of the submissions by then. 

All of which is respectfully submitted. 

Yours very truly, 
Shepherd Rubenstein Professional Corporation 
 
 
 
 
 
Jay Shepherd 
 
cc:    Bryan McKay, SEC (by email) 

Interested Parties (by email) 
 


